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INTRO  Good evening, I am your host Karen Hudes in this series on the Network of 
Global Corporate Control.  This segment is a sequel to our May 3rd segment when we 
celebrated the anniversary of this series on the Network of Global Corporate Control.  
We discussed the year of the fire-monkey and we discussed Edmund JM Dunne, Head 
of The Royal Illuminati - The World Monarch.  
 
 

 

2016 is the year of the fire monkey.  Feng shui means "wind-water", it is a Chinese 
philosophy about humanity and life. According to 'Chinese Five Elements Horoscopes,' 
2016 is all about financial events.  Another way to understand the year of the fire 
monkey is like fireworks at the end of the fireworks show.  Or the phrase (and I 
apologize in advance for the foul language, but there is no other way to say it) "the shit 
hits the fan." 

 
The corruption in the financial system is very deep, and it is so deep that many people 
would rather not deal with it.  That is to be expected.  There is a term for this reaction 
and it is called the normalcy bias: 

 

A year ago, a man named Nick Batista wrote to me about the normalcy bias.  He asked 

me to send him information on how to engage, and said, "It is a tough haul as you 

know to get people to open their eyes on what is really happening." 

So I said, "just keep on contacting people and bringing the ones that are receptive on 

board.  Find out what they know and where they can see the disconnects between the 

reality as they understand it and what they are told" 

And Nick said, "Thanks, Karen.  I have been trying to get people to notice but the 

noermalcy bias is just too thick for some, they don't even want to know.  it's really sad." 

And I said, "Yes, what you are calling the 'normalcy bias' is also that people have a hard 

time acknowledging the depth of the deception.  At the same time, the number of 
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people who understand where we are is at critical mass, and we are getting used to 

dealing with this disconnect.  So we will power through.  Your response tells me that 

you are going to help lead us." 

On Sunday Future Money Trends released my fifth interview with them on YouTube.  

There was alot of commotion in the YouTube comments section until Nick Blain started 

serving as a moderator.  cheri mcnally said, "Thanks for this guest interview-

information is first acquired then assimilated. One person's voice certainly does not 

constitute a choir, but when combined with many other voices the symphony emerges." 

So there are now enough voices asking for the world's gold to be returned to them who 

know the world's gold is in the Global Debt Facility that is administered by the 188 

Ministers of Finance and Development and that these Ministers have appointed me to 

serve as the Overseer Mandate Trustee of the Global Debt Facility.  Enough people 

have learned that paper money issued by private banks like the Federal Reserve Bank 

for free is not honest money.  Enough people have learned that the Network of Global 

Corporate Control is a big corrupt force that controls all the central banks.  The 

Network of Global Corporate Control is not big enough when enough of us know that 

this corruption is headquartered in Switzerland.  The Network of Global Corporate 

Control owes us 2 quadrillion dollars and this has put the Network of Global Corporate 

Control into bankruptcy.  The Network of Global Corporate Control is not in charge.  

Their puppets are exposed. 

People have been arguing with me about Donald Trump, and I have been telling them 

that Trump has no intention of fighting the Network of Global Corporate Control and 

that he is there to surrender the United States by allowing the Federal Reserve Notes to 

crash without replacing them.  I have just reconfirmed this sad fact.  

Equal opportunity for puppets: I have disclosed the strings on Hillary Clinton as well: 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/Twitter3.3.16.3.pdf 

 

Let me talk about what happened during the Presidential debates when Barack Obama 

was re-elected:  I sent an email to CBS News on October 21, 2012 (I copied a number of 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCzvgePrdPj6JBH2rhDaEKJg
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people that you can see when I publish the teleprompter 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/emcbs.pdf )  This is the heart of the cover-up of 

world corruption before I knew that the World Bank was really set up as a co-op to 

administer the world's wealth in the Global Debt Facility. CBS continued the cover-up 

of corruption, and the Presidential Debates did not ask Barack Obama or Mitt Romney 

anything about what they were doing on the corruption.  I wrote CBS and the National 

Taxpayers Union and Germany and US Congress:   

 roughly three-quarters of the American public consistently prefers that the 
United States act jointly with other nations in foreign affairs  

 there are terrible consequences if the US does not end the cover-up of 
corruption in the international financial system  

  the power transition model from the US Department of Defense is now 
predicting an end to the cover-up.   

 the American people were being left out of the equation by malfunctioning of 
the press 

I have some more whistleblowing to do in this segment, so we will leave the US 
Presidential elections for the time being.  These are big disclosures, so you will have to 
bear with me while I set the stage for them. 

Edmund JM Dunne 
Let's return to Edmund JM Dunne, Head of The Royal Illuminati - The World Monarch 
I got an email from Edmund Dunne on July 25: 
Karen, I am now too unwell to continue with the Litigation. They have nearly killed me 
and I am very unwell and have to retire - at 42 having lost everything and everyone in 
my life. We found out who tried to assassinate me to derail litigation - President Barak 
Obama (Barclays and Allen and Overy LLP). Beyond evil. The Serious Fraud Office 
opened a case into the murdered bankers under l4cb3. May I wish you well in your 
ongoing efforts. Regards, Edmund J M Dunne 
 

At 00:00:01 July 22nd, 2016 my legal identity ceased to exist and all 
diplomatic relations with Ireland and Great Britain (The E.U.), The U.S. and 
Holy See ended at the Embassy of Ireland in London having been 
abandoned by all Four Nation States who are acting In Joint Enterprise in 
Criminal Obfuscation in both the ICC and ICJ. 
 
I am now Stateless and An Asylum Seeker to Israel under the Protectorate 
of Russia while The UNOHCHR investigate my State Sponsored Torture and 
Abuse and Attempted Assassination. 
 
All of this for simply telling the truth and defending myself in courts of law 
and providing billions of pounds of my own intellectual property for free to 
protect the Diplomatic Relationships. 
 
A total collapse of The Rule of Domestic and International Law. 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/emcbs.pdf
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No room at the inn springs to mind.... 
 
You may remember that I told Edmund Dunne that I was going to disclose everything he 
sent to me and then asked Edmund not to write me anymore, based on some things I 
read about him online.  So I took the bait, and wrote back  
 
Edmund, 
 
Sorry to learn of your travails and your ill health.  SFO is not yet part of the solution.   
 
Hang in there. 
 
Best, 
Karen   

So then Edmund sent me an email which was a trap.  He said that he owned the world's assets as 
the world's absolute monarch, he tied it up in ribbons by saying it was confidential and could not 
be disclosed, and then said that any response meant I was accepting what he had written.  I 
disclosed his email, I disclosed his trap, and I said that on behalf of the world's people and the 
188 Ministers of Finance and Development humanity's wealth in the Global Debt Facility was 
intact.  You can read my tweet exposing this, which I called "using our empathy to try and rob 
us" https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/Twitter7.26.16.pdf 

 

 

I know this is a big wind-up, but please bear with me because of what I am going to 
disclose.  This sentence is taken from a retired member of the US' Armed forces, and I will give 

you the links to his book "A Grandfather's disclosure". 

" The enemy hides behind authentic Judaism and, when attacked, will deceptively claim 
anti-semitism and hate crimes at work.  Members of the enemy are not Jews in any way.  
They don't have a religious or humanitarian bone in their bodies, only a lower order 
predator instinct."  

[http://news.yahoo.com/report-fired-nuke-general-misbehaved-russia-211741556--politics.html 

And they waited for Maj. General Michael Carey to make sure that a nuclear bomb detonated in the 
ocean instead of on Charleston on October 8, 2013 before firing him for what happened the previous 

summer?  http://beforeitsnews.com/banksters/2013/11/us-allies-do-some-stocktaking-and-we-will-help-

http://news.yahoo.com/report-fired-nuke-general-misbehaved-russia-211741556--politics.html
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patriots-2433698.html Here is what another member of the US' Armed forces says about what is really 

going on in the military:     

Foreword:  https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/A+Grandfather%27s+Encouragement.pdf 

Here is the rest of the book: 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/1.Perspective+Summary.pdf 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/2.Perspective.pdf 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/3.Perspective+Afterword.pdf 
https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/4.Rebuilding+America%27s+Inner+Compass.pdf 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/5.Rebuilding+Global+Banking+System.pdf  ] 

 

I will not be able to include all of the information that Arend Lammertink emailed me about 

Wall Street, Auschwitz and the dawning of the Atomic Age, but it will be in the links in the 

teleprompter. 

  

Dear Karen, 

 

This may be interesting to you. I've written an article this week about: 

 

1) the Bush-Nazi money laundering route from New-York to Berlin via Rotterdam (see Guardian 

article linked from article for more details); 

 

2) The IG Farben "Buna" plant near Auschwitz almost certainly having been a Uranium 

enrichment facility comparable if not exceeding the Manhattan project in it's sheer size; 

 

3) The shipment of 560 kg of enriched Uranium oxide as well as ignition mechanisms for 

plutonium bombs on the German submarine U-234, headed for Japan, but surrendering to the US 

in May 1945; 

 

4) The analysis of the Oak Ridge production records by Carter P. Hydrick, which established that 

the Manhattan project could not have produced enough enriched by far to have been able to 

produce an Uranium bomb in August 1945 as well as not having the technology needed to ignite 

a plutonium bomb. 

 

In other words: the atomic bombing of Japan in August 1945 would not have been possible 

without the enriched uranium produced at Auschwitz, nor the German plutonium bomb 

ignition devices, both captured from the U-234: 

 

http://www.tuks.nl/wiki/index.php/Main/AuschwitzAndTheAtomicAge 

 

You will also find information regarding the alleged "gas chambers" there, which must have 

been some giant propaganda coverup operation of the atomic secrets of the Germans, in a 

cooperation between "Wall Street" (the financiers), the US and the Russians, the latter having 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/1.Perspective+Summary.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/2.Perspective.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/3.Perspective+Afterword.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/4.Rebuilding+America%27s+Inner+Compass.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/khudes/5.Rebuilding+Global+Banking+System.pdf
http://www.tuks.nl/wiki/index.php/Main/AuschwitzAndTheAtomicAge
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liberated the camp and captured the ultra-centrifuges at the plant, which they most likely 

employed in their own atomic bomb program. 

 

We should look at "Wall Street" and not at "the Jews" if we want to get an understanding of how 

the world is being run from behind the scenes. 

 

 

Of course, you are free to (re)publish my article if you wish.... 

 

Best regards, 

 

Arend Lammertink. 

Abstract 

For years now, revisionist authors have argued that there is something very wrong with 
the generally accepted historiography about the complex of factories and concentration 
camps known as Auschwitz. The debate so far has handled mostly about the question of 
whether or not it is true that the Germans systematically exterminated large numbers of 
people in gas chambers. For some reason, the remarkable fact that the supposed "Buna" 
plant within the complex produced absolutely nothing yet consumed more electricity 
than the entire city of Berlin thus far almost completely escaped attention. As it turns 
out, this is just one of the reasons to believe that this plant actually was an Uranium 
enrichment facility. An Uranium enrichment facility without which there 
would have been no A-bombing of neither Hiroshima nor Nagasaki. 
 
There are  newly discovered files in the US National Archives that a firm of which 
Prescott Bush was a director was involved with the financial architects of Nazism 
 
General Smedley Butler claimed that wealthy businessmen were plotting to create a 
fascist veterans' organization with Butler as its leader and use it in a coup d'état to 
overthrow President Franklin D. Roosevelt. In 1934, Butler testified before the United 
States House of Representatives Special Committee on Un-American Activities (the 
"McCormack-Dickstein Committee") on these claims. No one was prosecuted." 

BBC4 aired a documentary about this in 2007: 
"The coup was aimed at toppling President Franklin D Roosevelt with the help of half-
a-million war veterans. The plotters, who were alleged to involve some of the most 
famous families in America, (owners of Heinz, Birds Eye, Goodtea, Maxwell Hse & 
George Bush’s Grandfather, Prescott) believed that their country should adopt the 
policies of Hitler and Mussolini to beat the great depression." 
 
The extent of the German effort to improve hygienic conditions at Auschwitz is evident 
from an amazing decision made in 1943/44. During the war, the Germans developed 
microwave ovens, not just to sterilize food, but to delouse and disinfect clothing as 
well. The first operational microwave apparatus was intended for use on the eastern 
front, to delouse and disinfect soldiers’ clothing. After direct war casualties, infectious 

http://www.bbc.co.uk/radio4/history/document/document_20070723.shtml
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diseases were the second greatest cause of casualties of German soldiers. But instead 
of utilizing these new devices at the eastern front, the German government 
decided to use them in Auschwitz to protect the lives of the inmates, most of 
whom were Jews. When it came to protecting lives threatened by infectious disease, 
the Germans obviously gave priority to the Auschwitz prisoners. Since they were 
working in the Silesian war industries,their lives were apparently considered 
comparably important to the lives of soldiers on the battlefield. 
 

The story so far has been recently summarized as follows by Ian Greenhalgh: 
Without the German uranium and fuses, no atomic bombs would have 
been completed before 1946 at the earliest. 

Needless to say, if this were true and was to become widespread knowledge, it would 
have a significant impact on global politics, which thus would give us a 
motive for the relentless suppression of revisionists and their theses all 
over the Western world. 

Introduction 

While a lot of literature is available on the question of whether or not the Germans 
systematically exterminated large numbers of people in the gas chambers at Auschwitz, 
hardly any literature is available on what the actual purpose of the complex was, if it was 
not primarily an extermination camp. 

The answer to that question not only shines new light on the beginning of the Atomic 
Age, it also explains why there is a geopolitical motive to suppress the truth 
about what happened at Auschwitz. At the end of the line, this suppression goes so 
far that a professional chemist, who wrote a report about the forensic research he 
conducted at the site, ended up behind bars in Germany. 

So, apparently what happened at Auschwitz is important, very important. Germar 
Rudolf, the mentioned chemist, put it this way: 
If the Holocaust were unimportant, we wouldn’t have around 20 countries on this 
planet outlawing its critical investigation. In fact, this is the only historical topic that is 
regulated by penal law. This is proof for the fact that the powers that be consider 
this topic to be the most important issue to keep under their strict control. 
Those censoring, suppressing powers are the real criminals — not the historical 
dissidents they send to prison. 

I don't think many people in Europe will disagree that it is important to fight racism and 
the spreading of hatred. In The Netherlands, where I live, this is regulated by law, which 
is very reasonable. In practice, such a general formulation of the law has been used 
successfully to prosecute a number of "holocaust deniers" in The Netherlands (see for 
example: [1] and [2]), which were given mild sentences in comparison to other 
countries. 

http://www.veteranstoday.com/2015/07/09/the-secret-nazi-role-in-building-the-atomic-bomb/
http://germarrudolf.com/
http://germarrudolf.com/
http://www.veteranstoday.com/2016/07/18/logic-and-reason-can-and-will-destroy-the-holocaust-establishment/
http://www.rtvoost.nl/nieuws/default.aspx?nid=206949
http://www.omroepbrabant.nl/?news/37433562/Voorwaardelijke+straf+voor+holocaust-ontkenner.aspx
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If anything, these sentences make clear that there is absolutely no reason to explicitly 
make "holocaust denial" as such punishable by law, while doing so makes it next to 
impossible to perform independent scientific research on this important historic 
subject. Especially in Germany, where one cannot even defend one's position on the 
subject with factual data, it is clear that the German law goes way to far, whereby the 
sentencing of Germar Rudolf is perhaps the most illustrative example of how well 
intended laws can go terribly wrong. 

The story of Germar Rudolf is told in the following documentary, along with the story of 
Ernst Zündel and Bradley R. Smith, made by David Cole in 2007. Rudolf ended up 
behind bars after publishing his "Expert Report on Chemical and Technical Aspects of 
the “Gas Chambers” of Auschwitz": 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lwentslVpXw 

So far, it is clear that engaging in this debate from a historic and scientific perspective, 
even in The Netherlands, is not without risks. Yet, as law-abiding and freedom loving 
citizen, we have a moral obligation to speak out against the prosecution of people who 
are merely doing their job. We cannot allow science and history to be distorted because 
of geopolitical interests, which is clearly the case here as we are talking about the history 
of the Atomic weapons of mass destruction which killed at least 129,000 people in 
August 1945. 

Howard Zinn, who was a political science professor at Boston University, said this about 
our democratic responsibility to say what we want to say, especially when we deal with 
"deception of the public by the government in times of war": 
"We have a responsibility to speak out, to speak our minds, especially now, and no 
matter what they say and how they cry for unity and supporting the president and 
getting in line. We have a democratic responsibility as citizens to speak out and say 
what we want to say. 
One of the other things we need to do is to take a look at history, because history 
may be useful in helping us understand what is going on. The president isn't 
giving us history and the media aren't giving us history. They never do. Here we have 
this incredibly complex technologically developed media, but you don't get the 
history that you need to understand what is going on today. There is one 
kind of history that they will give you, because history can not only be used for 
good purposes, but history can be abused. 
History can't give you definitive and positive answers to the issues that come up today, 
but it can suggest things. It can suggest skepticism about certain things. It can 
suggest probabilities and possibilities. There are some things you can learn from 
historical experience. One thing you can learn is that there is a long history of 
deception of the public by the government in times of war, or just before war, 
or to get us into war, going back to the Mexican war, when Polk lied to the nation 
about what was happening on the boarder between the Oasis River and the Rio 
Grande River. 

http://holocausthandbooks.com/index.php?page_id=2
http://holocausthandbooks.com/index.php?page_id=2
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lwentslVpXw
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Atomic_bombings_of_Hiroshima_and_Nagasaki
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Howard_Zinn
http://www.isreview.org/issues/20/zinn.shtml
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[...] 
[O]f all the things I'm going to tell you, remember two words. Governments lie. It's 
a good starting point. 
I'm not saying governments always lie, no they don't always lie. But it's a good idea 
to start off with the assumption that governments lie, and therefore whatever 
they say, especially when it comes to matters of war and foreign policy. 
Because when it's a matter of domestic policy, there are things that you may be able to 
check up on, because its here and in this country, but something happening very far 
away, people don't know very much about foreign policy. We depend on them because 
they're supposed to know. They have the experts. 

With this in mind, let's take a look at David Cole, who made an extraordinary 
documentary about Auschwitz and addressed all of the issues which should have been 
openly and honestly debated, instead of having been suppressed for geopolitical 
reasons. Perhaps the most significant part of this documentary is Cole's interview 
with Dr Franciszek Piper, "a Polish scholar, historian and author. Most of his work 
concerns the Holocaust, especially the history of the Auschwitz concentration camp". 

Cole managed to get Dr. Piper on tape, explaining that the alleged "gas chamber" in 
Auschwitz, which was said by Cole's tourist guide to be "all original", actually is a 
postwar reconstruction by the Soviets. This part starts at 35:50. I would suggest to use 
your own judgment and decide for yourself whether or not this documentary should be 
regarded as "historic review" or as "holocaust denial": 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aQjNs-Ght8s 

According to the transcript, these are Dr. Piper's exact words: 
"So after the liberation of the camp, the former gas chamber presented a view of [an] 
air [raid] shelter. In order to gain an earlier view ...earlier sight...of this object, the 
inside walls built in 1944 were removed and the openings in the ceiling were made 
anew. 
So now this gas chamber is very similar to this one which existed in 1941-1942, but not 
all details were made so there is no gas-tight doors, for instance, [and the] additional 
entrance from the east side rested [remained] as it was made in 1944. Such changes 
were made after the war in order to gain [the] earlier view of this object." 

This historic documentary was made over 20 years ago and today it is just as explosive 
as it was when it first came out. Recently, David Cole gave a 2.5 hour long radio 
interview about his experiences and his current view on the subject. 

After this short introduction to what this debate has mostly been about, the analysis of 
the alleged "gas chambers" in Auschwitz and it's importance in even present day 
geopolitics, we now continue with the main topic of this article, namely that because 
the IG Farben plant actually was a Uranium enrichment plant, people like Germar 
Rudolf are to be considered as having been political prisoners in modern-day 
Europe, a clear violation of internationally recognized Human Rights. 

http://www.countercontempt.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Franciszek_Piper
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aQjNs-Ght8s
http://www.vho.org/GB/c/DC/gcgvcole.html
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QxAvpvz_4wQ
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QxAvpvz_4wQ
http://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/esp_sociopol_igfarben.htm
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Hitler's Atomic Program 

For decades, few people questioned whether or not Nazi Germany came close to 
producing an Atomic Bomb, let alone testing one. Yet, the latter is exactly what has been 
suggested in 2005 by Rainer Karlsch in his book "Hitler's Bomb". Based on eyewitness 
accounts, he brings forth that in 1944 on the Baltic island of Rügen and in the spring of 
1945 in Thuringia atomic bombs were tested. Also, a 1943 OSS report refers to a series 
of nuclear tests in the Schwabian Alps near Bisingen in July 1943. And measurements 
are said to have been carried out at the test site that found radioactive isotopes. Daniel 
W. Michaels' review of Karlsch book reads: 
Although the title of his book, Hitler's Bomb, suggests more than the author could 
actually deliver, Karlsch defines the main thesis of his book much more soberly. He 
states very clearly that German scientists did not develop a nuclear device at all 
comparable to the American or Soviet hydrogen bombs of the 1950s. However, they 
knew in general terms how they functioned and were in a position to excite an initial 
nuclear reaction by means of their perfected hollow-charge technology. Only further 
research will determine whether their experiment represented fusion or fission 
reactions, or both. 

Then in 2011, accordingly, "shock waves" were sent "through historians who thought 
that the German atomic programme was nowhere near advanced enough in WW2 
to have produced nuclear waste in any quantities": 
German nuclear experts believe they have found nuclear waste from Hitler's 
secret atom bomb programme in a crumbling mine near Hanover. 
More than 126,000 barrels of nuclear material lie rotting over 2,000 feet below 
ground in an old salt mine. 

[...] 
Mark Walker, a US expert on the Nazi programme said: 'Because we still don't 
know about these projects, which remain cloaked in WW2 secrecy, it isn't safe to 
say the Nazis fell short of enriching enough uranium for a bomb. Some documents 
remain top secret to this day'. 
'Claims that a nuclear weapon was tested at Ruegen in October 1944 and again at 
Ohrdruf in March 1945 leave open a question, did they or didn't they?' 

Dr. Joseph Farrell, author of "Reich of the Black Sun", commented on this article on his 
blog, mentioning that the Nazi atom bomb tests have begun to be researched and 
discussed in Germany, continuing with: 
This was supplemented by Carter Hydrick's wonderful study Critical Mass, a 
study that in my opinion was so good that it had to be trashed by 
reviewers (which it was), because the story it contained was so stupendous. 
According to Hydrick, the Nazi nuclear program involved, at the minimum, a 
huge uranium enrichment program, and that program was probably successful 
to the point that the Nazis had enriched, to varying degrees of purity, uranium 235, 
and some of it was probably of fissile-weapons grade quality. 

http://www.pravdareport.com/history/10-05-2011/117849-atomic_bomb-0/
https://sites.google.com/site/naziabomb/home
http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/europe/4348497.stm
http://codoh.com/library/document/1759/
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2014146/Nazi-nuclear-waste-Hitlers-secret-A-bomb-programme-mine.html
http://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/sociopolitica/reichblacksun/contents.htm
http://gizadeathstar.com/2011/07/nazi-nuclear-waste-found-in-abandoned-mine/
http://gizadeathstar.com/2011/07/nazi-nuclear-waste-found-in-abandoned-mine/


11 
 

Also, he makes the point that the discovery of this nuclear waste is very significant, 
because it confirms Hydrick's argument, "namely, that the Nazi program was not the 
haphazard, hit-and-miss, poorly coordinated laboratory affair that got no further than a 
few clumsy attempts by Heisenberg to build a reactor, but rather, its enrichment 
program was a huge concern, highly organized, and processing isotopes to a 
degree similar to, if not exceeding, the Manhattan project in its sheer size." 

Manhattan, we have a problem! 

 A study of the shipment of (bomb-grade uranium) for the past three 
 months shows the following...: At the present rate we will have 10 kilos 
 about February 7 and 15 kilos about May 1. 

This small excerpt from a memo written by chief Los Alamos metallurgist Eric Jette, 
December 28, 1944[I] reveals that the Manhattan project had a serious problem. You 
see, the uranium bomb "Little Boy", which was dropped on Hiroshima, would have 
required 50 kilos by the end of July, 1945, more than twice the amount the Manhattan 
project would have been able to produce themselves according to this memo. 

This raises the question: "How did they solve this problem?" 

In order to answer this question, we would need to know what the bottleneck in the Oak 
Ridge production rate was. This could be either a supply problem of raw uranium for the 
plant, or a problem with the production capacity of the plant itself. If raw material were 
the biggest problem, additional material could have come from multiple (mining) 
sources, including Nazi Germany. In fact, the Alsos Mission did just that. 

However, if the biggest problem was the production capacity of the plant itself, then 
they must have gotten additional supply of enriched uranium from some external 
source, be it in metallic or oxide form. And that could have come from only one source: 
Nazi Germany. 

U-235 on the U-234? 

On May 14th, 1945, the German submarine U-234 surrendered to the USS Sutton, along 
with her precious cargo which was intended to be shipped to Japan: 
The cargo included technical drawings, examples of the newest electric torpedoes, one 
crated Me 262 jet aircraft, a Henschel Hs 293 glide bomb and what was later listed on 
the US Unloading Manifest as 1,200 pounds (540 kg) of uranium oxide. In the 1997 
book Hirschfeld, Wolfgang Hirschfeld reported that he saw about 50 lead cubes with 
23 centimetres (9.1 in) sides, and "U-235" painted on each, loaded into the boat's 
cylindrical mine shafts. According to cable messages sent from the dockyard, these 
containers held "U-powder". 

[...] 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Alsos_Mission
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/German_submarine_U-234


12 
 

The fact that the ship carried .5 short tons (0.45 t) of uranium oxide remained 
classified for the duration of the Cold War. Author and historian Joseph M. Scalia 
claimed to have found a formerly secret cable at Portsmouth Navy Yard which stated 
that the uranium oxide had been stored in gold-lined cylinders rather than cubes as 
reported by Hirschfeld; the alleged document is discussed in Scalia's book Hitler's 
Terror Weapons. The exact characteristics of the uranium remain unknown. 

There is little doubt that this uranium oxide was shipped to the Manhattan project, as 
reported by the NY Times, quoting Mr. John Lansdale Jr.: 
Historians have quietly puzzled over that uranium shipment for years, wondering, 
among other things, what the American military did with it. Little headway was made 
because of Federal secrecy. Now, however, a former official of the Manhattan Project, 
John Lansdale Jr., says that the uranium went into the mix of raw materials used for 
making the world's first atom bombs. At the time he was an Army lieutenant colonel 
for intelligence and security for the atom bomb project. One of his main jobs was 
tracking uranium. 
Mr. Lansdale's assertion in an interview raises the possibility that the American 
weapons that leveled the Japanese cities of Hiroshima and Nagasaki contained at least 
some nuclear material originally destined for Japan's own atomic program and, 
perhaps, for attacks on the United States. 
If confirmed, that twist of history could add a layer to the already complex debate over 
whether the United States had any moral justification for using its atom bombs 
against Japan. 

[...] 
Mr. Lansdale, the former official of the Manhattan Project, displayed no doubts in the 
interview about the fate of the U-234's shipment. "It went to the Manhattan District," 
he said without hesitation. "It certainly went into the Manhattan District supply of 
uranium." 
Mr. Lansdale added that he remembered no details of the uranium's destination in the 
sprawling bomb-making complex and had no opinion on whether it helped make up 
the material for the first atomic bomb used in war. 

In the documentary "U-234-Hitler's Last U-Boat" (2001), a few years later, Mr Lansdale 
did have an opinion: 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xw60hyA0DSw 
(48:30) "I made arrangements for my staff to retrieve and test the material. I sent 
trucks to Porthsmouth to unload the uranium and then I sent it to Washington. After 
the uranium was inspected in Washington, it was sent to Oak Ridge." 
(51:16) "It's ironic that the German uranium intended for the Japanese, was ultimately 
delivered by the Americans." 
(54:12) "The submarine was a God send, because it came at the right time and the right 
place." 

http://www.nytimes.com/1995/12/31/us/captured-cargo-captivating-mystery.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Lansdale,_Jr.
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1970066/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xw60hyA0DSw
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In the same documentary, Hans Bethe, former head of the Theoretical Division at the 
secret Los Alamos laboratory which developed the US atomic bombs, implicitly gives an 
estimate of the production capacity of the Oak Ridge plant, together with another 
person being interviewed: 
(49:25) Bethe: "If you have 560 kg of uranium, it would have taken approximately a 
week in 1945 to separate it into weapons uranium." 
(50:27) Unknown: "500 kg of raw uranium might result in half a kg of uranium 235. 
Not enough to make a bomb with, but an important increment." 

Based on this, we can estimate that the production capacity of the Oak Ridge facility was 
approximately half a kg per week. We can compare this with the data in Jette's memo, 
about 5 kg in the 12 weeks between February 7th and May 1st, which would mean an 
average production of about 0.42 kg per week, a pretty good match. 

However, contrary to the above quote, the Wikipedia article on the U-234 states that the 
560 kg of uranium oxide would have yielded about 3.5 kg of U-235 "after processing", 
with a reference to the book "American Raiders" by Samuel Wolfgang. On it's turn, this 
refers to "Hitler's U-boat war: the Hunted" by Clay Blair, wherein the uranium oxide is 
listed as "1,232 pounds of uranium ore". After mentioning Karl Pfaff's (German Sailor) 
assistance in unloading the "boxes of uranium-oxide ore" from the submarine (also 
see: [3]), it states: 
Scientists say this uranium ore would have yielded about 3.5 kilograms (7.7 pounds) of 
isotope U-235 (not a U-boat), about one-fifth of what was needed to make an atomic 
bomb. 

Actually, the critical mass for an uranium-235 bomb is about 50 kg, but it depends on 
the grade: with 20% U-235 it is over 400 kg; with 15% U-235, it is well over 600 kg. So, 
3.5 kilograms would be at most one-fifteenth (7%) of what was needed. The actual bomb 
dropped on Hiroshima used 64 kilograms of 80% enriched uranium, which in practice 
comprised almost 2.5 critical masses, because the fissile core was wrapped in a neutron 
reflector which allows a weapon design requiring less uranium. 

Because U-235 constitutes about 0.711% by weight of natural uranium, 560 kg of raw 
uranium would result in about 3.98 kg of U-235. However, we are talking about 560 kg 
of uranium oxide and not pure uranium, so we have to correct for the amount of oxygen 
in the material in order to calculate how much uranium 235 this would yield. 

If we assume the oxide to be uranium-dioxide (UO2), then we would have to take about 
88% (238/(238+2*16)) of the 3.98 kg in order to correct for the oxygen, which would 
result in about 3.51 kg of U-235. 

We can also assume the oxide to be so-called "Yellowcake", a type of uranium powder as 
it would be after processing mining ore, but before enrichment. Yellowcake contains 
about 80% uranium oxide, of which typically 70 to 90 percent triuranium octoxide 
(U3O8). In that case, we have to correct by about 85% for the oxygen on top of the 80% 
for 20% impurities, which would result in about 2.70 kg of U-235. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hans_Bethe
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/German_submarine_U-234
https://books.google.nl/books?id=_wdtT8x7b_oC&printsec=frontcover&dq=hitler%27s+u-boat+war:+the+hunted&hl=en&sa=X&ved=0ahUKEwii_tzA99TKAhUIVBQKHY1ACQcQ6AEIJTAB#v=onepage&q&f=false
http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1970066/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Critical_mass#Critical_mass_of_a_bare_sphere
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enriched_uranium
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enriched_uranium
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Both of these numbers are significantly higher than the half a kg mentioned in the U-
boat documentary, which is rather remarkable. And this is also where this story 
becomes intriguing, because what we see is that there are discrepancies between what is 
being told to the public and the hard, factual data that should corroborate with it. 

Enter "Critical Mass - The Real Story of the Birth of the Atomic Bomb and the Nuclear 
Age" by Carter P. Hydrick, who argues that there is a lot more to this story than meets 
the eye, which can be found in the records of the Manhattan project: 
As far as I can tell, I was the first to review the actual uranium enrichment production 
records, the shipping and receiving records of materials sent from Oak Ridge to Los 
Alamos, the metallurgical fabrication records of the making of the bombs themselves, 
and the records and testimony regarding failure to develop a viable triggering device 
for the plutonium bomb. 

[...] 
The critical daily production records of Oak Ridge and elsewhere have been all but 
ignored, though they reveal important information not previously considered in other 
histories, and although they tell a different story than that presently believed. 

[...] 
The new-found evidence taken en mass demonstrates that, despite the traditional 
history, the uranium captured from U-234 was enriched uranium that was 
commandeered into the Manhattan Project more than a month before the final 
uranium slugs were assembled for the uranium bomb. The Oak Ridge records of its 
chief uranium enrichment effort - the magnetic isotope separators known as calutrons 
- show that a week after Smith's and Traynor's 14 June conversation, the enriched 
uranium output at Oak Ridge nearly doubled - after six months of steady output. 
Edward Hammel, a metallurgist who worked with Eric Jette at the Chicago Met Lab, 
where the enriched uranium was fabricated into the bomb slugs, corroborated this 
report of late-arriving enriched uranium. Mr. Hammel told the author that very little 
enriched uranium was received at the laboratory until just two or three weeks - 
certainly less than a month - before the bomb was dropped. 
The Manhattan Project had been in desperate need of enriched uranium to fuel its 
lingering uranium bomb program. Now it is almost conclusively proven that U-
234 provided the enriched uranium needed, as well as components for a 
plutonium breeder reactor. 

The story so far has been recently summarized as follows by Ian Greenhalgh: 
Without the German uranium and fuses, no atomic bombs would have 
been completed before 1946 at the earliest. 

That brings us to the question: "How and where could Germany have managed to 
produce over 500 kg of enriched uranium?" 

Buna or Uranium? 

http://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/ciencia/atomicbomb/contents.htm
http://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/ciencia/atomicbomb/contents.htm
http://www.veteranstoday.com/2015/07/09/the-secret-nazi-role-in-building-the-atomic-bomb/
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German born engineer Hans Baumann, author of a book about Hitler's alleged escape to 
Argentina, recently wrote a remarkable introduction to the history of the use of high-
speed centrifuges for the enrichment of uranium. He mentions that "while the U.S. had 
no problem creating sufficient plutonium, creating fissionable uranium proved more 
difficult" due to the low efficiency of the procedures they tried. In Germany, though, a 
professor came up with the idea of the (ultra)centrifuge, which proved successful. The 
rest of the article says it all: 
A plant facility was built close to the Polish border (away from possible air 
attacks). For security reasons, the plant housing the centrifuges, was called a 
buna-n facility; where buna-n is an artificial rubber. At the end of the war Germany 
had produced 1,230 pounds of enriched uranium dioxide (UO2, containing the 
solidified gas of U235). 
The Germans then tried to ship this heavy and radioactive metal to Japan but 
it never arrived. 
In January 1945, the Russian army discovered this buna-n facility and evacuated 
the centrifuges to Russia, where they likely played an important role to create the 
Russian atomic bomb a few years later. 

Hydrick goes into more detail: 
By May 1944, compared with American production efforts that at their best resulted in 
enriching uranium from its raw state of .7 percent to about 10 to 12 percent on the first 
pass, the first German experimental ultracentrifuge succeeded with enriching the 
material to seven percent. 

[...] 
Ultracentrifuge output was so impressive, in fact, that following its very first 
experimental run, funding and authority were established to build ten additional 
production model ultracentrifuges in Kandern, a town in the southwest of Germany 
far from the fighting. [...] The Nazis were now committed in a big way to 
ultracentrifuge production - and therefore to enriching uranium. 

[...] 
Production for the German isotope enrichment projects, once the experimental and 
design work were completed by Ardenne and the others, appears to have been 
undertaken by the I.G. Farben company under orders of the Nazi Party. The company 
was directed to construct at Auschwitz a buna factory, allegedly for making synthetic 
rubber. 
Following the war, the Farben board of directors bitterly complained that no buna 
was ever produced despite the plant being under construction for four-and-a-half 
years; the employment of 25,000 workers from the concentration camp, of whom it 
makes note the workers were especially well-treated and well fed; and the 
utilization of 12,000 skilled German scientists and technicians from Farben. Farben 
also invested 900 million reichsmarks (equal to approximately $2 billion of today's 
dollars) in the facility. 
The plant used more electrical power than the entire city of Berlin yet it 
never made any buna, the substance it was "intended" to produce. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hans_Baumann_%28inventor%29
https://web.archive.org/web/20150223132724/http:/www.hitlersfate.net/
https://web.archive.org/web/20150223132724/http:/www.hitlersfate.net/
http://www.newsmax.com/HansBaumann/u235-uranium-nuclear-iran/2015/04/03/id/636342/
http://www.newsmax.com/HansBaumann/u235-uranium-nuclear-iran/2015/04/03/id/636342/
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When these facts were described to an expert on polymer production (buna is a 
member of the polymer, or synthetic rubber, family), Mr. Ed Landry, Mr. Landry 
responded directly, "It was not a rubber plant, you can bet your bottom 
dollar on that." 
Landry went on to explain that while some types of buna are made by heating, which 
requires using relatively large amounts of energy, this energy is invariably supplied 
by burning coal. Coal was plentiful and well-mined in the area and was a key reason 
for locating the plant at Auschwitz when it was still intended to be a buna facility. The 
heating-of-buna process, to Landry's knowledge, was never attempted using 
electricity, nor could he envision why it would have been. Landry totally dismissed the 
possibility that a buna plant, had it tried an electric option, would ever use more 
electricity than the entire city of Berlin. And the investment of $2 billion is, "A hell of a 
lot of money for a buna plant" even these days, according to Mr. Landry. 
The probability of the Farben plant having been completed to make buna appears to 
be very slim to none. The plant contained all of the characteristics of a 
uranium enrichment plant, however, which undoubtedly it would never have been 
identified as, but it would have had an appropriate cover story to camouflage it - such 
as it supposedly being a buna plant. In fact, buna would have been an excellent cover 
because of the high level and types of technology involved in both. 

From this perspective, it would make perfectly sense for the Germans to make sure the 
25,000 workers from the concentration camp were well treated, well fed and even 
to take surprising measures in order to protect their lives from infectious disease (page 
175): 
The extent of the German effort to improve hygienic conditions at Auschwitz is evident 
from an amazing decision made in 1943/44. During the war, the Germans developed 
microwave ovens, not just to sterilize food, but to delouse and disinfect clothing as 
well. The first operational microwave apparatus was intended for use on the eastern 
front, to delouse and disinfect soldiers’ clothing. After direct war casualties, infectious 
diseases were the second greatest cause of casualties of German soldiers. But instead 
of utilizing these new devices at the eastern front, the German government 
decided to use them in Auschwitz to protect the lives of the inmates, most of 
whom were Jews. When it came to protecting lives threatened by infectious disease, 
the Germans obviously gave priority to the Auschwitz prisoners. Since they were 
working in the Silesian war industries,their lives were apparently considered 
comparably important to the lives of soldiers on the battlefield. 

Cui bono? 

No investigation is complete without a little exercise in "follow the money", in this case 
to and from Nazi Germany. While for ages it has been said that all roads lead to Rome, it 
appears that all financial routes lead to "Wall Street" and have been leading there for 
decades already, which makes "Wall Street" a global centre of power, the spider in a 
gigantic web of corporations reaching all over the globe. 

Perhaps the first scholar who investigated the involvement of "Wall Street" in 
geopolitics was Prof. Antony Sutton. In the following interview about his work, he says 

http://holocausthandbooks.com/index.php?page_id=15
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that "Wall Street" funded and was deeply involved in organizing three forms of 
socialism. These were the socialist welfare state (particularly under Roosevelt in the 
US), Bolshevik communism and Nazi national socialism. This gives a very good 
impression of the extend to which the "Wall Street" crime centre shaped the twentieth 
century, safely out of the public view: 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Sah_Xni-gtg 

In "Wall Street and the rise of Hitler" Sutton wrote in his conclusions (chapter 12) about 
the "Pervasive Influence of International Bankers": 
"Looking at the broad array of facts presented in the three volumes of the Wall Street 
series, we find persistent recurrence of the same names: Owen Young, Gerard Swope, 
Hjalmar Schacht, Bernard Baruch, etc.; the same international banks: J.P. Morgan, 
Guaranty Trust, Chase Bank; and the same location in New York: usually 120 
Broadway. 
This group of international bankers backed the Bolshevik Revolution and 
subsequently profited from the establishment of a Soviet Russia. This group backed 
Roosevelt and profited from New Deal socialism. This group also backed 
Hitler and certainly profited from German armament in the 1930s. When Big 
Business should have been running its business operations at Ford Motor, Standard 
of New Jersey, and so on, we find itactively and deeply involved in political 
upheavals, war, and revolutions in three major countries." 

A recent study by complex systems theorists at the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology 
in Zurich concluded that a core group of 147 tightly knit companies pretty much control 
half of the global economy: 
"AS PROTESTS against financial power sweep the world this week, science may have 
confirmed the protesters’ worst fears. An analysis of the relationships between 43,000 
transnational corporations has identified a relatively small group of companies, 
mainly banks, with disproportionate power over the global economy. [...] “In effect, 
less than 1 per cent of the companies were able to control 40 per cent of the entire 
network,” says Glattfelder. Most were financial institutions. The top 20 included 
Barclays Bank, JPMorgan Chase & Co, and The Goldman Sachs Group." 

In other words: what we see here is that pretty much the same names that came up in 
Sutton's research as being involved with shady geopolitic activities, continue to come up 
in investigations into the financial web of control that shapes geopolitics today. Not one, 
but two US Presidents gave clear and specific warnings about the potential existence of 
exactly such kind of corporate control structure, which could acquire "unwarranted 
powers". 

Interestingly enough, two later US Presidents were closely related to an individual who 
was "actively and deeply involved" in the group Eisenhower, Kennedy and Sutton 
warned us about, as reported by "The Guardian": 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Sah_Xni-gtg
http://reformed-theology.org/html/books/wall_street/index.html
https://www.newscientist.com/article/mg21228354-500-revealed-the-capitalist-network-that-runs-the-world/
https://www.newscientist.com/article/mg21228354-500-revealed-the-capitalist-network-that-runs-the-world/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QeYgLLahHv8
https://youtu.be/OyBNmecVtdU?t=8m41s
https://youtu.be/OyBNmecVtdU?t=8m41s
https://www.theguardian.com/world/2004/sep/25/usa.secondworldwar
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"The Guardian has obtained confirmation from newly discovered files in the US 
National Archives that a firm of which Prescott Bush was a director was involved with 
the financial architects of Nazism. 
His business dealings, which continued until his company's assets were seized in 1942 
under the Trading with the Enemy Act, has led more than 60 years later to a civil 
action for damages being brought in Germany against the Bush family by two former 
slave labourers at Auschwitz and to a hum of pre-election controversy. 
The evidence has also prompted one former US Nazi war crimes prosecutor to argue 
that the late senator's action should have been grounds for prosecution for giving aid 
and comfort to the enemy. 

[...] 
The first set of files, the Harriman papers in the Library of Congress, show that 
Prescott Bush was a director and shareholder of a number of companies involved with 
Thyssen. 
The second set of papers, which are in the National Archives, are contained in vesting 
order number 248 which records the seizure of the company assets. What these files 
show is that on October 20 1942 the alien property custodian seized the assets of the 
UBC, of which Prescott Bush was a director. Having gone through the books of the 
bank, further seizures were made against two affiliates, the Holland-American 
Trading Corporation and the Seamless Steel Equipment Corporation. By November, 
the Silesian-American Company, another of Prescott Bush's ventures, had also been 
seized." 

Other interesting information can be found in the public record regarding the so-
called "Business Plot", an attempt to overthrow Roosevelt: 
"The Business Plot (also known as The White House Coup) was a political conspiracy 
(see Congressional Record) in 1933 in the United States. Retired Marine Corps Major 
General Smedley Butler claimed that wealthy businessmen were plotting to create a 
fascist veterans' organization with Butler as its leader and use it in a coup d'état to 
overthrow President Franklin D. Roosevelt. In 1934, Butler testified before the United 
States House of Representatives Special Committee on Un-American Activities (the 
"McCormack-Dickstein Committee") on these claims. No one was prosecuted." 

BBC4 aired a documentary about this in 2007: 
"The coup was aimed at toppling President Franklin D Roosevelt with the help of half-
a-million war veterans. The plotters, who were alleged to involve some of the most 
famous families in America, (owners of Heinz, Birds Eye, Goodtea, Maxwell Hse & 
George Bush’s Grandfather, Prescott) believed that their country should adopt the 
policies of Hitler and Mussolini to beat the great depression." 

Conclusion 

While there is no direct evidence to prove for the full 100% that the IG Farben plant 
near Auschwitz indeed was an Uranium Enrichment facility, there is enough 
circumstantial evidence to state that it almost certainly was. The combination of the 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Business_Plot
http://www.bbc.co.uk/radio4/history/document/document_20070723.shtml
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characteristics of the IG Farben plant and the U-234 shipment of Uranium oxide, with 
which the Manhattan project solved their production problem as well as their plutonium 
bomb ignition problem, leaves little doubt that the cargo of the U-234 indeed contained 
enriched Uranium, enriched Uranium that came from the IG Farben plant near 
Auschwitz. The submarine would not have been a "God send" if it would not have 
contained enriched Uranium. In other words, what we have here is "probable cause", 
enough to warrant an in-depth investigation into the details. 

From this perspective, we indeed have a clear motive for both the US as well as Russia to 
try and hide this story. We also identified a group, centred around "Wall Street, who has 
an even bigger motive to keep this story under wraps. In other words: we both see a 
motive and an opportunity for "Wall Street" to hide this story and to cover 
it up with propaganda, censorship, lies and deception. 

And yes, that means that we, as democratic citizen, have a moral obligation to speak out 
about this and say what we want to say. 
 And there comes a time when one must take a position 
 that is neither safe, nor politic, nor popular; 
 but one must take it because it is right. 
 
 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

OUTTRO Thank you for listening to another segment of "The Network of Global 

Corporate Control."  In this segment we have learned that much of what we thought we 

knew about WWII needs to be revisited.  We will take our time doing this and not jump 

to conclusions, because we are in the middle of the biggest historical event of our 

lifetimes, and we know how to work together in the coalition for the rule of law.  Until 

next week, I am your host, Karen Hudes. 
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